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The over-—all dimensions of the frame of ‘the locomotive Lion are
12'5" x 7'4"-%". The outside frame is made of 4%" x 2 3/4" oak bound with %"
Norway iron strapping around the outside. Approximately 14" from each side
of the outside frame are two oak stringers running lengthwise and reinforced
with %" strap iron on each side. In spite of the fact the Lion is in its
one hundred and thirty-seventh year, the oak is perfectly sound. The boiler
of the locomotive rests on two iron supports fastened to the stringers - one
at the center, and one at the front end. The fire box end is held rigidly
by angle irons bolted to the frame.

~,  The boiler was constructed in the same manner as common boilers of
today.  This particular boiler was made up of five sections, and designed and
constructed to carry 100 pounds pressure. The steam dome where the dry
steam collected is located in the center of the boiler which was an English
idea. The gteamwas piped from the dome through the boiler to the steam
chest, where it did its expansive work in the cylinders and was exhausted up
through the stack. -

The tubegconnect the tube sheet in the fire box to the tube sheet
on the head of the boiler. The hot gases from the fire passed through the
tubes and caused the water surrounding them to be heated. The gases
were then drawn into the smoke box and up the stack by the exhaust steam from
the cylinders. When these hot gases entered the smoke box they passed
around the live steam pipes which lead into the steam chest. In this way
loss by radiation from the live steam in these pipes was reduced to a minimum.

The loss of heat from the boiler and cylinders either by radiation or
convection was reduced by covering the boiler and cylinders with 7/8" wood
lagging which is a very poor conductor of heat. The wood in turn was
wrapped with a very thin covering of iron, sometimes called Russia iron.

- The conical shape of the smoke stack of this locomotive has an odd
appearance. However, there was a reason for constructing it in this manner.
When bituminous coal, or wood was burned, this type was used and when anthracite
coal was burned, the straight vertical type was used. Since this locomotive
was a wood burner, the conical shape was employed and a wire netting placed
on the top of the stack served as a screen allowing the smoke to escape but
retaining the sparks and hot cinders which dropped into the smoke box. These
were removed from the front of the smoke box by a door which gave access to the
inside. The conical shape of the stack was intended to deflect the sparks and
cinders which came up through the stack with the blast from the exhaust. They
then dropped down the sides and into the smoke box.

The outline of this particular locomotive is not beautiful but the
construction is rugged, especially when one considers. that it was in actual
operation for fifty years and no serious replacement was ever made.
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From a historic point of view the value of the locomotive Lion cannot
be over estimated especially when one considers its age. _It is also
interesting from an engineering point of view when it'secomegevident that
within a period of 136 years the basic mechanical changes which have taken
place in the mechanism of steam locomotive are very few and consist mostly
of refinements.

The locomotive Lion was built in Boston in 1840 by the firm of
Hinkley and Drury which later merged into the firm of Hinkley and Williams
who continued to build locomotives for many years. A similar locomotive,
named the Tiger, was also built the same year, which was practically a
duplicate of the Lion. These two locomotives which developed 100 horese-
power were built expressly for the Whitneyville and Machiasport Railroad
Company and they did actual duty for a period of fifty years.

The Whitneyville and Machlasport Railroad was the’ second steam
railroad in Maine (the first being the 0ld Town Railroad Company, chartered
in 1832), and was operated by the Boston Eastern Mill and Land Company,
organized in 1833, for the purpose of doing a general lumber business at
Middle ¥alls now Whitneyville. The road was started in 1840 and completed in
1842 for the sole purpose of transporting the lumber from Middle Falls to
Machiasport or to the tide water. The track was 4 feet 8-% inches gauge and
consisted of flat bars of iron laid on top of 2 x 3 inch wooden stringers,
which rested on 8 x 8 inch timbers supported by 8 x.8 inch ties. The first
engine used was the Phoenix, built in England and leased from the Eastern
Railroad of Boston. In the meantime, the two locomotives, the Lion and
the Tiger, were being built for the Boston and Eastern Mill and Land
Company. The actual date of their operation is not known to the writer,
but it is known that they were contracted for in 1840. After 1866 the
Whitneyville Agency succeeded the Boston and Eastern Mill and Land Company
which in turn was dissolved in 1896, and the Sullivan family of Whitneyville
then became the sole owners. Through the efforts of the Sullivans and
Alderman Rounds of Portland, the Lion now belongs to the University of Maine,
at Machias where it rests to give future generations a true conception of
an early steam locomotive.
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